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Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

From: Joseph J. Barreca [JBarreca@comdcpa.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 5:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Saivatore M. Caruso; 'Lester Garfinke! '

Subject: The Bernadotte Foundation for Children's Eyecare, Inc. // Document Number FO3000003512 //
FEIVEIN Number 133747789

Importance: High

RE:  The Bernadotte Foundation for Children's Eyecare, Inc.
Document Number FG3000003512
FEI/EIN Number 133747789

Dear Sir 6r Madam:

On behalf of our client, the Bernadotte Foundation for Children's Eyecare, Inc., we are writing to inform you of a correction
needed on our client’s file.

Please be advised that the correct address for Lester Garfinkel, Treasurer is as follows:

Address: 10 West 66th Street, Apt. 9D
City-St-Zip:  New York, NY 10023

Kindly reply to this e-mail to let us know that our client’s file has been updated to reflect the correct address for Mr.
Garfinkel.

Thank you,

Joseph J, Barreca

Senior Manager

Condon O’Meara McGinty & Donnelly LLP
One Battery Park Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10004-1405

Direct Tel:  (646) 438-6224

Direct Fax: (646) 438-6225
jbarreca@comdcpa.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments}) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

***NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
certain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy all
copies-of the original message. ***".
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